DE

Derek Ericson

Professional Summary

University of Washington graduate of Economics with seven years of experience in a high-volume mortgage origination role. High mathematical aptitude with exceptional attention to detail. Skilled writer with ability to provide quality financial advice and guidance in a clear and thoughtful manner.

I am currently looking to transition into the tech industry, with the first step being to complete the coding bootcamp I am enrolled in.

Work History

Absolute Mortgage - Home Loan Specialist Kirkland, WA 02/2019 - Current

• Front-end sales position, assisting clients find solutions for their desired home financing.

Fairway Independent Mortgage - Loan Analyst Seattle, WA 04/2018 - 01/2019

 Worked on a team focused on Fairways preferred lender account for Amazon employees.

Guild Mortgage - Loan Officer Assistant/Loan Officer Everett, WA 08/2015 - 04/2018

- Mortgage origination & sales position.
- Personally assisted with 275 closed transactions in 2016, and 190 transactions in 2017.

Evergreen Home Loans - Loan Officer Assistant Bellevue, WA 11/2012 - 07/2015

Worked on a team focused on helping client referrals generated as the preferred lender for School Employees Credit Union.

derek.ericson@gmail.com (425) 246-2556 12716 102nd Ave NE, Kirkland, WA 98034

Skills

- Mortgage product knowledge, with expertise using all of the following investors & loan programs: FNMA, FHLMC, FHA, VA, USDA, Jumbo/Non-conforming (Chase, Wells Fargo, Salal CU, US Bank, TIAA, Bank of America), WA Bond, Chenoa Fund, FHA Streamline, VA IRRRL, TCF 2nd, Symmetry 2nd
- MS Office: Ex cel, W ord, Outlook, Powerpoint
- Programming languages: Javascript

Education

June 2009
University Of Washington
Seattle, W ashington
BA: Economics
Emphasis in market analysis and financial economics.

Certifications

UW Coding Bootcamp - Graduated 2019